Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Raley, Jim; Blaney, Karolina; 'Groves, Amber'

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pinnacle State 2 spill - C-141 report
Jim,

Thank you for the update and the response. | agree that concluding on a groundwater depth for that area may be
difficult. We look forward to seeing your further sampling results in the next stage of this project.

Sincerely,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD - Artesia District Il

811 S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Raley, Jim [mailto:James.Raley@wpxenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>;
'Groves, Amber' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pinnacle State 2 spill - C-141 report

RE: WPX/RKI * Pinnacle State #2 * 30-015-27071 * 2RP-4492

Attached is the plan of action for the Pinnacle State #2 produced water release that occurred on 11/2/2017
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin

5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220

C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com
WPXENERGY
-




From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; 'Groves, Amber' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pinnacle State 2 spill - C-141 report

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

RE: WPX/RKI * Pinnacle State #2 * 30-015-27071 * 2RP-4492
Karolina,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of
Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4492, please refer to this tracking number on any and all
submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or
advise OCD of plan of action by no later than 1/5/18.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il
811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 1:59 PM

To: 'Groves, Amber' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: Pinnacle State 2 spill - C-141 report

Good afternoon,

Attached is the C-141 report for the spill that occurred south of the Pinnacle 2 well pad.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you and have a great weekend,

Harnalina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com




From: Blaney, Karolina

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Raley, Jim <james.raley@wpxenergy.com>
Subject: Pinnacle State 2 spill - initial notification

Good morning,

WPX had a spill yesterday evening, 11/2/17, at 6pm. The spill occurred on a lease road south of the Pinnacle State 2 well
pad (APl # 30-015- 27071), coordinates of the spill: 32.35043, -104.04907. It appears that heavy equipment (i.e. low boy
trailer) damaged a surface poly line which resulted in ~18 bbl spill of produced water. 13 bbls were recovered with a
vacuum truck.

The spill will be cleaned up as soon as the line locates are completed. The C-141 report will be submitted by 11/17/17.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Harolina Blaney
Environmental Specialist

WPX Energy

Office: (575) 885-7514

Cell: (970) 589-0743
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com




